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Mivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@ikkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 28 March 2019 1:11 PM

To: '‘Chong Boon Sen’

Ce: assignments

Subject: RE: SDT9314H TP CLAIM SURVEY

Crear Boon Sen,

Moted with thanks.

We will close this file at our end withaut bilfing,

Best Regards,

C.Nivitha| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Fhone: 6841-1572 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

—Original Message-—

From: Chang Boon Sen [mailto:boonsen.chong@sg.cotaiping.com]
sent: Thursday, 28 March 2019 1:07 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAUto) <admin-d@lkkauto.coms

Subject: RE: SOT9314H TP CLAIM SURVEY

[ear LKK,
Kindly cancel assignment too pls.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
1 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower
Singapare 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DiD: 63896171

Fax: 62247175

Email: boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :



This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Talping Insurance (Singapore)
Pte. Ltd, except where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore)
Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either In whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not
tre intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

~—-Original Message-——

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 28 March, 2019 9:57 AM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: RE: SDT9314H TP CLAIM SURVEY

Cear Boon Sen,

Please be informed that atcording to the workshop, this vehicle has been surveyed by LBS Automotive when our
surveyor went down to survey.

Kindly assist.

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin

LXK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
1, #02-25 | S(408933) '

~-—Driginal Message«——

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 22 March 2019 10:31 AM

To: 'Chang Boon Sen' <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>
Cz: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SDT9314H TP CLAIM SURVEY

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Piease be informed that viehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Bi2st Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin

LEK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 62564315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



-—Original Message-——-

From: Chang Boon Sen [mailto:baonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com)

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2019 4:10 PM

To: Francis Cher TCBC <francis.cher @barneomators.com.sg>

Cc: Suraidah B Saidi PTCBC <SuraidahB.Saidi@inchcape.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SDT9314H TP CLAIM SURVEY

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir,

We will appoint LKK.
Dear LKK,

Pls pri.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore} Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Read #16-00 Springleaf Tower
Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

CID: 63896171

Fax: 62247175

Email: boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore)
Pte. Ltd. except where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore)
Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not
the iritended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

—-—QOriginal Message-—

From: Claims Dept of CTI _

Sant: Thursday, 21 March, 2019 3:44 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: FW: SDT9314H TP CLAIM SURVEY

~-—Qriginal Message—

From: Francis Cher TCBC [mailto:francis.cher@borneomotors.com.sg)
Sant: Thursday, 21 March 2019 3:31 PM

Ta: Claims Dept of CT| <claimsdept @sg.cntaiping.com>

Cz: Suraidah B Saidi PTCBC <SuraidahB.Saidi@inchcape.com.sg>
Subject: SDT9314H TP CLAIM SURVEY



Dear All

Kindly arrange anather vehicle for TP Claim survey on 25/03/2019 AT 10AM TO 12PM at 2 Pandan Crescent (BMS),

Thanks.

Regards

Francis Cher
98476179

----- Original Message-—

From: francis.cher@borneomotors.com.sg [mailto:francis.cher@borneomotors.com.sg)
Sant: Thursday, March 21, 2019 3:28 PM

To: Francis Cher TCBC

Subject: Scan Data from FX-2F43FF

Sent by: [francis.cher@bormeomotors.com.sg]
Number of Images: 8
Attachment File Type: PDF

Device Name: ApeosPort-Vi C3371
Davice Location:

This e-mail (and any attachment) is intended for the addressee(s) only and contains information that is legally
privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please be advised that you have received this e-
mail in error and that any use, dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this communication Is unauthorized
and strictly prohibited. Kindly notify us by replying to the sender’s e-mail address and delete this e-malil

immediately. E-mail transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, delayed or incomplete, or could contain viruses. We therefore do not accept
lizbility for any errors or omissions in the contents of this e-mail which arise as a result of e-mail transmission, and
yeu are advised to carry out your own virus checks and confirm the accuracy of the contents of this e-mail before
relying on it for any purpose.

This e-mail (and any attachment) is intended for the addressee(s) only and contains information that is legally
privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please be advised that you have received this e-
mall in error and that any use, dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this communication is unauthorized
and strictly prohibited. Kindly notify us by replying to the sender’s e-mail address and deleta this e-mail
immediately. E-mail transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, delayed or incomplete, or could contain viruses. We therefore do not accept
liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this e-mail which arise as a result of e-mail transmission, and
you are advised ta carry out your own virus checks and confirm the accuracy of the contents of this e-mail before
relying on it for any purpose.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For mare information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG,



https://www.avg.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




.N_hftha (LKK Auto)

e ————— ——
From: Chang Boen Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2019 4:10 PM
To: Francis Cher TCBC
Cc: Suraidah B Saidi PTCBG assignments
Subject: RE: SDT9314H TP CLAIM SURVEY
Attachments: 21032019152823-0001.pdf

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir,

We will appoint LKK,
Dear LKK,

Pls pri.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower
singapore 079909

<0. Reg. No. 200208384E

0ID: 63896171

Fax: 62247175

tmail: boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com
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
Pte. Ltd. Any unautherized disclosure, use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

—--Original Message-—

Fram: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Thursday, 21 March, 2019 3:44 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.cheng@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: FW: SDT9314H TP CLAIM SURVEY

—-—-0riginal Message—

From: Francis Cher TCBC [mailta:francis.cher@borneomotors.com.sg]
sent: Thursday, 21 March 2012 3:31 PM

To: Clalms Dept of CT) <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Suraidah B Saidi PTCBC <SuraidahB Saidi@inchcape.com.sg>

1



Subject: SDT9314H TP CLAIM SURVEY
Dear All

Kindly arrange another vehicle for TP Claim survey on 25/03/2019 AT 10AM TO 12PM at 2 Pandan Crescent (BMS).

Thanks.

Regards

Francis Cher
984761749

~——QOriginal Message-——

From: francis.cher@borneomotors.com.sg [mailte:francis.cher@borneomotors.com.sg)
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 3:28 PM

To: Francis Cher TCBC

Subject: Scan Data from FX-2F43FF

sent by: [francis.cher@borneomotors.com.sg)
Number of Images: 8
attachment File Type: PDF

Device Name: ApeosPort-VI C3371
Device Location:

This e-mail (and any attachment) is intended for the addressee(s) only and contains information that is legally
privileged and confidential, If you are not the intended recipient, please be advised that you have received this e-
mail in error and that any use, dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this communication is unauthorized
and strictly prohibited. Kindly notify us by replying to the sender’s e-mail address and delete this e-mail
immediately. E-mall transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be
ntercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, delayed or incomplete, or could contain viruses. We therefore do not accept
liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this e-mail which arise as a result of e-mail transmission, and
you are advised to carry out your own virus checks and confirm the accuracy of the contents of this e-mail before
relying on it for any purpose. _

This e-rnail {and any attachment) is intended for the addressee(s) only and contains information that is legally
orivileged and confidential, If you are not the intended recipient, please be advised that you have received this e-
mail in error and that any use, dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this communication is unauthorized
and strictly prohibited. Kindly notify us by replying to the sender’s e-mail address and delete this 2-mail

mmediately. E-mail transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, delayed or incomplete, or could contain viruses. We therefore do not accept
liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this e-mail which arise as a result of e-mail transmission, and
you areadvised to carry out your own virus checks and confirm the accuracy of the contents of this e-mail before
relying on It for any purpose.

This email has been scanned by the Svm;ntec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




